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Village Of Orland Park
15655 Ravinia Ave
Orland Park, IL.

Attn: Mr, John Ingram

RE: Main Pumping Station Generator Replacement
Meccon Estimate # 09-273 Revision #1

Dear Mr. Ingram,

Meccon Industries, Inc. is pleased to submit this firm lump sum proposal for the replacement of the Main
Pump Station Generator as detailed in our site walk and the scope of work issued by Greeley and Hansen.

Total Cost: One Hundred Eighty Three Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Seven Dollars $178,000.00

The above proposal is contingent upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Meccon has reviewed and answered the general contractor and electrical questions dated July 1,
2009. The above price has been adjusted reflecting discounting we received from Charles Equipment
and cost adders previously mentioned for painting of the piping and the silencers.

2. Meccceon has included the cost associated with supplying, receiving and setting one (1) MTU/Katolight
generator sct. This generator set will be supplied per the attached quotation from Charles Equipment and

mcludes a trade in allowance of $10,000.00 for the existing generator.

3. Mecccon has included the cost for all electrical demolition and reconnection work that will be required to
install & connect the new MTU/Katolight generator.
4. Meccon has included the removal and termination of all mechanical piping items associated with the

existing generator.

5. Meccon has included all silencer, vent, and cooling water piping that will be required with the
MTU/Katolight generator.

6. Meccon has included insulation as required for the silencer piping.

7. Meccon has included all painting that will be required.

8. Meccon Industries, Inc. has based this proposal on our standard working hours; no overtime work has been
included.

9. Meccon will produce a generator submittal package for Orland Park approval; this submittal package will

be consistent with the received bidding documents and subsequent question and received answers. Any

changes to the scope of this equipment that may result in added cost or savings will be handled via a
change order to the Village.
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10. Meccon assunies clear unrestricted access to the work area.

11. Meccon has not included floor tile replacement; Meccon assumes the new footprint of the generator will
cover any floor tile imperfections that may exist from the existing unit. Meccon will assume responsibility
for floor tile damage as a result of our work only.

12. Meccon has not included any building modifications that may be required to meet fire or Village Codes.

13. Meccon assumes the new silencer piping will be sized for fitment through the existing roof penetration (Per
Charles Equipment) No roof modifications have been included.

14. Meccon offers an alternate proposal to supply, receive and set one (1) Caterpiilar Generator set per the

attached proposal. The total cost for this option: Two Hundred One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
$201,500.00

Meccon Industries, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to quote this project, if you have any questions
regarding this proposal please do not hesitate to call anytime.

Sincerely,

Frank L, Rowle
Project Manager-MII
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